
 

 

Lompoc City Council Agenda Item 
 
 
City Council Meeting Date:  August 5, 2014 
 
TO:  Patrick Wiemiller, City Administrator 
 
FROM: Richard Fernbaugh, Aviation/Transportation Administrator 
  r_fernbaugh@ci.lompoc.ca.us 
 

SUBJECT: Federal Aviation Administration Apron Rehabilitation Grant Application; 
Adoption of Resolution No. 5492(14) 

 
 

Recommendation: 
 
Staff recommends the City Council adopt Resolution No. 5492(14) (attached) 
authorizing the City Administrator, Assistant City Administrator, Public Works Director, 
Assistant Public Works Director, or the Aviation/Transportation Administrator to execute 
and file the necessary documents for the purpose of obtaining financial assistance 
provided by the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) for rehabilitation of ramp area at 
the Lompoc Airport. 
 
Background: 
 
Staff is applying for a grant from the FAA for the rehabilitation of approximately 22,000 
square feet of ramp area at the Lompoc Airport.  This ramp area is approximately 30 to 
50 years old, and was identified as needing to be rehabilitated by a survey provided by 
Caltrans in 2011.  The rehabilitation project was previously approved in the FY 2013-15 
Budget. 
 
Fiscal Impact:   
 
As noted above, the FY 2013-15 Budget included appropriations sufficient for the full 
estimated cost of $200,000 for this project, provided sufficient FAA grant funds are 
awarded.  The FAA grant application is for up to  approximately $180,000 of the 
estimated $200,000 for this portion of the project.  The remaining funds of 
approximately $20,000, the required 10% match, are also appropriated as part of the 
overall project.  The initial resources for the match are either Airport Fund reserves for 
the full 10% match, or a combination of 5.5% from Airport Fund reserves and 4.5% from 
the State Aeronautic Funds.   
 
The FAA funding requested for this project comes from entitlement funds provided the 
Lompoc Airport each year for capital projects.  The Airport has approximately $150,000 
allocated each year by the FAA and can hold up to three years of entitlement funds in 
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reserve with the FAA, to utilize for capital projects.  The Lompoc Airport last utilized this 
funding source for a pavement overlay project completed in FY 2011-12. 
 
Conclusion: 
 
It is recommended the City Council adopt Resolution No. 5492(14) authorizing the City 
Administrator, Assistant City Administrator, Public Works Director, Assistant Public 
Works Director, or the Aviation/Transportation Administrator to file and execute 
documents for the purpose of obtaining financial assistance provided by the FAA. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
 
_____________________________________ 
Richard Fernbaugh, Aviation/Transportation Administrator 
 
 
APPROVED FOR SUBMITTAL TO THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Kevin P. McCune, P.E., Public Works Director 
 
 
APPROVED FOR SUBMITTAL TO THE CITY COUNCIL: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Patrick Wiemiller, City Administrator 
 
 
Attachment:  Resolution No. 5492(14) 
 

http://www1.cityoflompoc.com/councilagenda/2014/140805/140805n06a01.pdf

